

From: "Douglass, Bob" <Robert.Douglass@PSS.Boeing.com>
To: "Young, Doug" <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: 4/1/99 6:02pm
Subject: HIRF Requests

The Boeing Company requests for High Intensity Radiated Field (HIRF) Tests at Renton, WA and Yuma, AZ were cancelled by the organization. They neglected to contact us in Frequency Management. Apparently, they ran out of money and have no funding until calendar year 2000 for testing.

I will however be sending OET a request next week for HIRF at an airport near Tuscon, AZ. This will be only a test of their equipment and not a true HIRF scenario. My thought is that this takes the place of their Yuma test in January 1999. (See I got that date right)

If you need more to effectively cancel those requirements, let me know.

Bob Douglass
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services M/S 3U-AJ
P.O. Box 3707
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
*253-657-6421 (v) * 253-657-6900 (f)
New area code now mandantory!!